BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

A Review of the Regular Board Meeting October 14, 2021 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President David Carpenter.

Roll Call was taken with board members David Carpenter, Audra Dorn, Mike Kinsey, Kevin Price, and Virginia Slouffman present.

The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved the minutes from the meetings of August 31 and September 9, 2021.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report and approved expenditures for the month of September 2021.
- During "Good News" Recognition, a district parent shared information regarding the compassionate actions of Transportation Supervisor Jacob Wilhite, bus driver Lisa Burke, and transportation assistant Allyson Shank during a medical emergency on September 3.
- Bellbrook Middle School/GCCC teacher Jennifer St.Pierre provided a STEM program update. Students shared some of their experiences and projects.
- Dr. Cozad presented a COVID-19 Update including the district Dashboard and shared a transportation update.
- Approved an employment contract for teacher Amy Collins effective October 6, 2021.
- Approved supplemental duty coaches/pupil activity advisors and district volunteers for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved substitute teachers and support staff for the first semester of the current school year.
- Approved a resignation from bus driver David Woodward effective September 27.
- Increased daily hours for Educational Assistant (lunchroom) Lisa Burke and Special Needs Assistant Cheryl Neal for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved one-year employment contracts for support staff members Bianca Baker, Cynthia Blumenstock, Johnny Holliday, Jenna Jones, Jaime Krumal, Katie Layne, Erin Person, Amy Roberts, and Alison Sublett-Davis.
- Approved the employment of Michelle Main as a transportation office consultant during the 2021-2022 school year.
- The Board voted to keep the current K-6 mask mandate with an amendment to any test (in the past or within 24-hours after notification by the school district) showing the presence of

antibodies will allow students/staff to follow the same modified quarantine guidelines as those individuals who are vaccinated.

- Approved substitute rate of pay increases effective October 4, 2021.
- Approved setting pay rate for an after-school detention monitor at \$25/hour effective for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved a 2022 Winter Athletic Camp for Youth Baseball in grades 2-9.
- Approved the high school 2022 indoor winter track participation.
- Accepted *with gratitude* a donation of a HEPA air purifier/filters for a middle school classroom.
- Approved a Memorandum of Understanding with the Sugarcreek Education Association regarding payment for internal substitutions for the 2021-2022 school year only.
- Reviewed new/revision to current job descriptions for Certified Van Driver, Central Office Secretary and Central Office Receptionist/Preschool Secretary.
- Dr. Cozad review information regarding the first *Community Chat* to be held on October 19 from 6-7:15 pm at Bellbrook High School.

Adjournment at 11:09 p.m.

<u>MEETING</u>

Thursday, October 28, 2021 Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook 45305